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Denise Ta! (LKKAUtO) = e e —

From: BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng <wenzheng.moo@bhauto.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2019 2:50 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Cc: BHAS - Bernard Kee; BHAS - Chan Yun Shi

Subject: RE: $JQ 3190G / axa / OD

Dear Denise,

We would like to inform insured has been withdraw claim.
Thank you.
Best Regards,

Wen Zheng
Senior Claim Estimator

» BH AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

BLK T SIN MING INDUSTRIAL ESTATE SECTOR C wOl-11300 00180007

> SINGAPORE 575636 TEL (65) 8559 8044 FAX (85) 6260 2404
l I CO. REG. NO.: 200817512X GST REG. NO.: 200017512K
(W) +65-6559 8945 (F) +65-6269 2404 (HP) +65 9621 2084

(E)wenzheng.moo@bhauto.com.sg http://www.bhauto.com.sg

bisAFE, &3

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2019 2:40 PM

To: BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng <wenzheng.moo@bhauto.com.sg>

Cc: BHAS - Bernard Kee <Bernard.kee@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Chan Yun Shi <yunshi.chan@bhauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: SJQ 3190G / axa / OD

Dear Wen Zheng,

Would like to follow up on the case status.
Repair done? Any supplementary?

If there is please forward to us.

AXA reserve their right_not to pay if we don’t inform them early.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



3/13/2019 Claim Portal

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD) - Ment

Iviuuci

CIVIC 1.6 VTI A
Service Address

Blk 1 Sin Ming Industrial, , , 575636

Primary Contact/Insured

TEO LYE THIAM

100 PUNGGOL DRIVE, #01-22 RIVERPAC RESIDENCE, 828799, Singapore
67506328

TEOLYETHIAM@YAHOO.COM.SG

Claim Handler

TEO Kitty
6568804602
kitty.teo@axa.com.sg

Additional Instructions

XS $500(UNNAMED)
Messages Invoices History Documents Assessment Metrics Notes
New Message
TYPE (7]
SENT 3/13/19 4:52 PM
FROM TEO Kitty
SUBJECT Please authorise. Thanks.
BODY 1
-
TYPE 2
SENT 3/13/19 3:22 PM

https://vp.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-portal/html/index-vendor-service-requests.html#/service-requests/?serviceRequestNumber=103247

2/14
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> Back to QneMotoring

Enq uire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

PARFICOF Rehata Fnnuirg

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID; 0508H

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: $JQ3190G
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 12 Mar 2019
Vehicle Make: HONDA

Vehicle Model: CIVIC 1.6L 5AT
Primary Colour: Brown
Manufacturing Year: 2008

Engine No.: R16A14003642
Chassis No.: JHMFD462095201029
Maximum Power Output: 92.0kW (123 bhp)
Open Market Value: $25,139.00
Original Registration Date: 02 May 2009

First Registration Date: 02 May 2009
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $25,139.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 01 May 2019
PARF Rebate Amount: $12,569.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 01 May 2019

COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $7,090.00

COE Rebate Amount: $96.00

Total Rebate Amount: $12,665.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Mar 2019

OK

nups:/vr.a.gov.sgiita/vryacton/enquirekepatesyrupiicserorevereginput fFUNU HIUN_IUSFU3U4uUd L |



LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTELTD (OD) = Menu

« Service Request Details
Claim
S9MO1F26

Reference

None &

Loss Date
February 23, 2019

Report Date
Feb 25, 2019 4:02:21 PM

Request Date
March 11, 2019

Due Date
March 11, 2020

Vendor Name
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD)

Type of Loss
Own Damage

Services
Accelerated workshop survey
Actions

Next Step
Finish the work

3 -y + AL |
Complete Waorl More =

Vehicle Information

Incident Vehicle Registration #
$JQ3190G



LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD) = Menu

viuuc)

CIVIC 1.6 VTIA
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
New Me 3

TYPE (2]

SENT 3/11/19 10:26 AM

FROM TEO Kitty

SUBJECT WP SURVEY @ BH

BODY Hi Please get audatex and clearer DL of the drive...

L o



Denise Tilix (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2019 4:55 PM

To: 'BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng'

Cc: BHAS - Bernard Kee; BHAS - Chan Yun Shi; SUR
Subject: RE: SJQ 3190G / axa / OD

Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SJQ 3190G (Excess $500/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng <wenzheng.moo@bhauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 March 2019 6:16 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: BHAS - Bernard Kee <Bernard.kee@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Chan Yun Shi <yunshi.chan@bhauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: SJQ 3190G / axa / OD

Dear Denise,

Kindly find the attached file for driving license.

Best Regards,

Wen Zheng
Senior Claim Estimator

» BH AUTO SERVICES PTE LTP

BLK 1 SIN MING INDUSTRIAL ESTATE SECTOR C FOI-117/1030 807
SINGAPORE 575638 TEL: (60) 6550 8044 FAX (65) 0288 2404

I . ' CO. REG. NO.: 2000178512K GST REG. NO.: 200017812K

(W) +65-6559 8945 (F) +65-6269 2404 (HP) +65 9621 2084
(E)wenzheng.moo@bhauto.com.sg http://www.bhauto.com.sg

biAHAFE, &3




MBHA !902504‘0-01 BH Aute Services Ple Lid - Sin Ming

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 25/02/2019 15:59
SUBMITTED BY: Moo Wen Zheng

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent o the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

25/02/2019 15:59
23/02/2019 14:40

VISITOR CARPARK LOCATED AT 100 PUNGGOL DRIVE

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SJQ3190G

TEO LYE THIAM
S0180508H

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-93669205
OFFICE-93669205

HONDA
CIVIC-1.6 5AT (A)

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

VPA/P0792424

NG SUAY HUA
S$1167345G

04/10/1956

INDOOR

25/08/1978

40 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-96415060

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 29



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed lo hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please stale which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER ACCIDENT STATEMENT.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

100 PUNGGOL DRIVE #01-22 SINGAPORE 828799.

NO
SPOUSE

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES

NO

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SLV4738X

PRIVATE CAR
KAM WAI FEN
S8029652E

Page 2 of 29
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2/26/2019

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquirg PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

wehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Feb 2019

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Singapore NRIC
0508H

5JQ3190G

No

26 Feb 2019
HONDA

CIVIC 1.6L 5AT
Brown

2008
R16A14003642
JHMFD462095201029
92.0 kW (123 bhp)
$25,139.00

02 May 2009

02 May 2009

0

$25,139.00

Yes
01 May 2019
$12,569.00

01 May 2019

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$7,090.00

$127.00

$12,696.00

NODS IVl Ia.a0v.sa/a/vri/action/enduire Kepale sy uplicseroreLereginpul (- UNG | TUN_1IU=FUsuauudl |
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Used Honda Civic Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

11 PM Daily, Please Call To Arrange Viewing.

Creative Auto
Posted: 25-Feb-2015  Tags: 2006 Honda Ciwic, 2009 honda civiz, Honda Ciwie, honda cvic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.6A VTi (New 5- $35,800 $7,160 /yr 09-Feb-2009 1,595 cc 126,000 km Sedan Available
yr COE)

"Che\’urlnHouseWarranty‘,FudlLnanAwIlable,mwm&mlmQMawmm&ﬁmm&rmm,
Accident Free, STA Or VICOM Evaluation Are Welcome, Wear A...

Carway
Posted: 25-Feb-2019  Tags: 2009 Honda Civic, 2009 honda civic, Honda Civic, honga civic. Honda, Civic, civic, Used Hohda

Honda Civic 2.0M Si $20,888 $8,510 fyr 16-Dec-2009 1,998 cc 100,000 km Sedan Available

Fully Maintained & Serviced By Agent. Best Condition In The Market. Idea For Short Term Usage/COE Renewal, Genuine Low Mileage. 100% Accident
Free With No Repairs Needed. Tip Top Condition. View To Be...

Euro Performance Asia Pte Ltd
Posted. 24-Feb-2019  Tags. 2009 Honda Clvic, 2009 honda clvic, Honda Civic, honda civie, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.8A (New S5-yr $35,800 $7,160 Jyr 13-May-2009 1,799 cc 112,000 km Sedan Available
COE)

100% Loan Available! Very Smooth Transmission Guarantee! Easy To Drive And Well Maintained! Choice Of Colour Or New Paintwark. Wear And Tear
All Fixed! Accident Free! 6 Months Warranty! Come View Toda...

Fosted: 24-Feb-2019  Tags: 2009 Honda Cvic, 2009 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda o, Honda, Ciic cvic, Used Honda

The best car deals without the hassle!

We have over a thousand consignment cars avallable for sale at highly attractive prices. All without the need to do paperwork. Pick out your favourite
car today.

Find out more!
Honda Civic 2.0M Si $23,888 $13,110 fyr 16-Dec-2009 1,998 cc 177,000 km Sedan Available
Rare Stock Standard Manual VTEC 2.0 R1 Limited Edition Is Next-best Atemnative To FD2R, 100% Agent Service Since Day 1. 1 Lady Owner. CEETD

Posted: 24-Feb-2019 Tags: 2009 Honda Ciwvic, 2009 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.8A VTi-5 (New $38,800 $7,760 [yr 18-Mar-2009 1,799 cc - Sedan Available
5-yr COE)

Smooth Engine, Easy To Maintained Unit, Immaculate Condition, Depreciation Is Even Cheaper, Do Not Miss, Bank And In House Loan Available!
Trade In Welcome. Call For Appointment For A Test Drive Now B...

Posted: 24-Feb-2019  Tags. 2009 Monda Civic, 2009 handa civic, Honda Civic, honda cvic, Honda, Civic, civie, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.BA VTi-S (New $31,800 $6,360 /yr 26-Feb-2009 1,799 cc - Sedan Available
5-yr COE)

Full Loan Avallable At $800 Plus, Can Help To Conver To Z10 Usage If Needed. In House Loan Or Bank Loan Available! Balloon Scheme Avallable!

Fast, Easy And Flexible Loan Approvall We Are sgCarMart Pre... ﬁ

88 Maotor Trading
Posted: 24-Feb-2019  Tags: 2009 Honda Civic, 2009 honda civit, Honda Chac, hanaa civic, Honda, Ovic, civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.8A VTi-S $22,800 $11,340 fyr 30-Dec-2009 1,79 - Sedan Available

Asking Cheap! 2 Owners Only! Original Paintwork With No Touch Up Required. Full Leather Interior With No Wear Or Tears. 100% Accident Free With
No Mishaps. 100% Mo Mechanical Faults Or Repairs Require..,

Posted: 23-Feb-2019  Tags 2005 Honda Civic, 200% handa civic, Handa Civic, handa civic, Honda, Civie, civic, Used Honds

Honda Civic 1.6A VTi (COE till $33,800 $6,820 /yr 10-Feb-2009 1,595 cc 105,000 km Sedan Available
02/2024)

1 Owner For 10 Years, Best Condition. New 5 Years COE. Accident Free! Low Mileage Done. Beautiful Original Interior. New Sparkling Pearl White

Paint. Smooth, Quiet, Powerful Drive. Loan/Trade In/Insur... [rirer e

Posted. 23-Feb-2019 Tags 2009 Honda Civic, 2009 honda civic, Monda Civic, honga civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.8A VTi-S (COE 36,800 $7,540 /yr 14-Jan-2009 1,799 et 82,000 km Sedan Available
till 01/2024) =

1 Owner Only! Low Mileage! Major Wear And Tear Parts Replaced, Worry Free Unit Avallable For Test Drive, New Upholstery New Paintwork! 6 Months ——
Warranty Provided. Kindly Call Us Today For Viewing Or A... [(5rmeme

Posted: 23-Feb-2019  Tags: 2009 Honda Civic, 2008 honda clvic, Honda Chic, handa tivic, Honda, Civic, civie, Usad Honda

Honda Civic 1.8A VTi-S (COE $36,800 $7,520 fyr 17-Jan-2009 1,799 cc 72,000 km Sedan Available

till 01/2024) -
srship, Low Mileage! Major Wear And Tear Parts Replaced, Worry Free Unit Avallable For Test Drive. New Upholstery New Paintwork! 6 Months i

ity Provided. Kindly Call Us Today For Viewing Or Ap...

https:.-‘hmm.sgcannan.cnm!used_carsiilstlng.php?MOD=H0nda+Civ|c&PRC=0&DEP=D&RGD=2009&VEH=0&AVL=2



_2!26f2p1§ Used Honda Civic Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM Logih  Sign up

New Cars Used Cst Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
L

ALUE FO
163 VALUE F

[riance, 40 Miivan Fees, S20C A PEACE OF MIND ‘

Post an Advertisement
Sall it yourself! Advertise It at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

GV Credit Pte Ltd

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling YW Qur (A% ‘
| Browse by Category ¥ | «Back (123) Next - (Sortby Date Posted ¥ |[20 resuits/page ¥ |
59 vehicles |Hond.aCMc | Lervanced Seat [
Make Model Price Depreciation Rea Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Statie
Honda Civic Any Any 2009 Any Any Any Available
Honda Civic 2.0A (New 5-yr $38,800 $7,760 fyr 11-Jun-2009 1,998 cc - Sedan Available
COE)
Powerful K20 Engine, 10 Years COE Renewal Avallable At $55,800, No Repairs Neaded, No Gimmicks, In-House & Months Comprehensive Warranty _ _
With 24/7 Breakdown Recovery Service. We Welcome STA Or Pre-pur... e

Postea: 26-Feb-2019  Tags: 2009 Honda Civic, 2009 honda oivic, Honda Civie, honda civic, Honda, Civie, civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.8BA VTi-S (New $36,800 $7,360 jyr 20-Jan-2009 1,799 cc 80,000 km Sedan Available
S-yr COE)
1 Owner, § New Tyres, Excellent Condition. 6 Months Comprehensive Warranty With Free 24/7 Road-side Assistance In Case Of Emergencies. Kindly R
Call Us For A Viewing Appointment Today. We Provide Loan, ... [(F7eemed

Posted: 26-Feb-2019 Tags: 2009 Honda Civic, 2009 honda civic. Honda Chvic, horida civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.8A VTi-S (New $34,800 $6,960 Jyr 03-Apr-2009 1,798 cc - Sedan Avaliable
5-yr COE)

Interest From 3.18%. Bank Loan And In House Loan Available. Lowest Monthly Instaliment §801. Trade In Welcome.

Posted: 26-Feb-2019 Tagps: 2009 Honda Civic, 2009 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.8A VTi-S (COE $34,800 $7,010 jyr 14-Feb-2009 1,799 cc 87,640 km Sedan Available
till 02/2024)

One Owner Only. Road Tax Till August 2019. Kah Motor Unit. Pristine Condition, Good For COE Renewal. Stock Condition With Ne Medifications Done,
Accident Free. New Paintwork. No Repairs. Bank Loan And...

Posted: 26-Feb-201% Tags: 2009 Honaa Ciwic, 2009 honaa civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

GET YOUR Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

COE Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest koan in town and an
RENEWAL  approval in 2 days without effort! Enguire today.
LOAN
Honda Civic 1.6A VTi (New 5- £30,800 $6,160 /yr 25-Feb-2009 1,595 cc 138,000 km Sedan Available
yr COE)
100% Guaranteed Accident Free, Beautiful Leather Interior, Extremely Well Mai , Wear And Tear Fully Replaced, 90% Loan At 3.18%,

Guaranteed Loan For Bad Credit/Ex Bankruptcy, View After Lunch Ti...

Posted: 36-Feb-201% Tags 2009 Honda Civic, 2008 honda clvic, Honda Civic, honda clvic, Honda, Civie, civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.8A VTi-S (COE £35,688 $7,340 /yr 16-Jan-2009 1,799 cc 118,000 km ~ Sedan Available
till 01/2024)

Free 1 Servicing Upon Purchase! Up To 2 Years Warranty Engine And Gearbox! 100% Loan Approvall Bank And In House Loan Available! No
Gimmicks! Trade In Welcome! Priced Lowest In The Market Yet Comes WI,.,

JOM Cars
Posted: 25-Feb-2019 Tags: 2009 Honda Civic, 2009 honda chvic, Honda Chag, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Usead Honda
Honda Civic 1.6A VTi (New 5- $30,666 $6,130 yr 16-Jan-2009 1,595 < 121,208 km Sedan Available
COE)

e eq, Accident-Free, Beautiful Leather Interior, Extremely Well Maintained, Wear And Tear Fully Replaced, 90% Loan At 3.18%, View Anytime Till
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» Brf Auto Services Pte Ltd
"1 Sin Ming Industrial Est Sector C

575636

Claim Reference: S1Q3190G Full Report
Assessment number: OD064 Registration: SJQ3190G
Version: 1810 Printed: 09/03/2019 11:08 AM

Date calculated: 03/09/2019 11:08 AM

Summary Information

Claim

Location: Singapore (SG) Work Provider: AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
Printed by: Janice Koh Currency: SGD

Claim Reference: SJQ3190G Date of Incident: 2019-02-23
Estimated Repair Time: Hire Car Start:

Actual Repair Days: Hire Car End:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle /1/

Manufacturer: HONDA

Model: CIVIC (FD) 5 T Aythenry
Sub Model: BASE MODEL

VIN number:

Model Sheet Number: 35 48 01 /s,
Registration: S$1Q3190G " B¢,
/7 siey

Odometer: — { P
. e Dot o ;&0/
Vehicle Condition Y,
Vehicle Status 17 (254 ©7, 5

Pre-Accident Damage:
Date of Inspection:

Damage Areas

All ]
Underbody
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- BH Auto Services Pte Ltd

P

1 Sin Ming Industrial Est Sector C . \
575636
Claim Reference: SJQ3190G Full Report
Assessment number: OD064 Registration: SJQ3190G
Version: 1810 Printed: 09/03/2019 11:08 AM
Date calculated: 03/09/2019 11:08 AM
Labour
Time Base 10 WU/h Price = 45.00 SGD/h
Code Description WU Price SGD
NO NUMBER RUST PROOFING BODY SHELL PART 2.0 9.00
NO NUMBER FRONT BUMPER CARRIER RUST PROTECT PROOF 1.0 4.50
71101-SNB RENEW COMPLETE FRONT BUMPER 6.0 27.00
INCLUDES: FRONT BUMPER CPL AND
R + R RADIATOR GRILLE.
71130-SNA) R + R FRONT BUMPER BRACKET 2.0 9.00
33101-SNB) R + R RIGHT HEADLAMP UNIT 4.0 18.00
NO NUMBER ADJUST HEADLAMP 1.0 4.50
0340 FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT CAVITY PROTECTION
Labour Cost Hrs Wu
Panel / Mechanical Labour 1.30 13.0 58.50
Total of Labour 58.50
Paint
Paint Work SYSTEM AZT Time Basis 10WU/h
Code Description WU Price SGD
FRONT BUMPER NEW PART PAINT K1R 10.0
Paint Material Per Part
Code Description Price SGD
0283 FRONT BUMPER NEW PART PAINT K1R 39.09
Labour Cost - Paint Hrs WU Price SGD
Factor 45.00 SGD/h
Time Paint 10.0
Preparation Comp. Work Plastic 0.70 7.0 31.50
Total 10 WU/h 1.70 17.0 76.50

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times
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" BH Auto Services Pte Ltd
"1 Sin Ming Industrial Est Sector C

575636

Claim Reference: SJQ3190G
Assessment number: OD064

Version: 1810

Date calculated: 03/09/2019 11:08 AM

Full Report
Registration: SJQ3190G
Printed: 09/03/2019 11:08 AM

Material Cost - Paint Price SGD
New Part Painting - Plastic K1R 39.09
Material-constant Plastic 16.20
Total 55.29

Spare Parts
prices as at 2015-06-01/01
Code Description Part Number Supplier Price SGD
0258 FRT NO PLATE REINF L e 38.00
0283 FRONT BUMPER 04711SNB0102Z Fen b 170.00
0317 L/F OUT BUMPER BRKT 71198SNB003 i 4 9.00
0318 R/F OUT BUMPER BRKT 71193SNB003 . 9.00
0320 R/F UPP BUMPER BRKT 71140SNB00O 7 18.00
0340 FRONT BUMPER 71130SNAU90ZZ < 140.00

SUPPORT

0346 R/BUMPER COVER 71104SNB0O00O T, ¥ 0.00
0410 RADIATOR GRILLE TRIM 71122SNB003 S X 60.00
0412 GRILLE 71121SNB003 S % 60.00
0431 GRILLE BADGE 75700S9AG00 < X 15.00
0562 R/F HEADLAMP CPL 33101SNBDO1 &g " 190.00
1000 fog lamp with cover Frt bumper Pen X 205.00
1001 lower grille Frt bumper I X 45.00
1002 clips (10) Frt bumper e, _— 10.00
1003 clips (8) Frt grille A X 8.00
1004 with holder Number plate 7 45.00
f: OEM Parts Savings 0.00
n: Non-OEM Parts Subtotal 1,022.00
u: Used parts Addition(+10.00%) 102.20
Total 1,124.20
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- BH Auto Services Pte Ltd
"1 Sin Ming Industrial Est Sector C

575636

Claim Reference: S1Q3190G
Assessment number: OD064

Version: 1810

Date calculated: 03/09/2019 11:08 AM

Full Report
Registration: S1Q3190G
Printed: 09/03/2019 11:08 AM

Final Calculation

SGD SGD
Parts 1,022.00
Addition(+10.00%) 102.20
Total Parts 1,124.20
Labour Time Base 10 WU/h
Total 13.0 WU X 45.00 SGD/h 58.50
Total of Labour 58.50
Additional Costs
Rustproofing
Rate 3.0 WU X 45.00 SGD/h 13.50
Total Of Additional Costs 13.50
Paint Work Time Base 10 WU/h
Labour Cost 17.0 WU X 45.00 SGD/h 76.50
Material Cost 55.29
Total Paint Including Material 131.79
Repair Cost Excludes GST 1,327.99
GST (+7.0%) 92.96
Repair Cost Included GST 1,420.95

Comments

* - USER SUPPLIED DATA

NN - NO MANUFACTURERS CODE EXISTS

) - WU PARTIAL INCL IN OTHER POSITIONS
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